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David N. Bossie Neil Patel
President Co-Founder & Publisher
Citizens United Daily Caller News Foundation

February 24, 2020
Delivered via email to: oigfoia@usdoj.gov

Deborah M. Waller

Government Information Specialist
Office of the Inspector General
Office of General Counsel

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Room 4726

Washington, DC 20530

Re: FOIA Request of David N. Bossie-Citizens United/Neil Patel-Daily Caller News
Foundation

Dear Ms. Waller:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, we hereby request copies of all interview
transcripts, interview summaries, interview notes and/or FBI 302s generated as a result of
investigative interviews of the following individuals in the course of the Department of Justice
Inspector General’s investigation entitled “Review of Four FISA Applications and Other Aspects
of the FBI’s Crossfire Hurricane Investigation.”

e James Comey; Loretta Lynch; Sally Yates; Dana Boente; Andrew McCabe; Rod
Rosenstein; James Baker; Bruce Ohr; Nellie Ohr; Christopher Steele; Peter Strzok; Lisa
Page; Bill Priestap; Kathleen Kavalec; Andrew Weissmann; Zainab Ahmad; Bruce
Swartz; Stuart Evans; Michael Atkinson; John Carlin; Mary McCord; George Toscas;
David Laufman; James Rybicki; Michael Kortan; Case Agent 1; and Handling Agent 1.

We are willing to pay $25.00 in processing fees for our request.

If you have any questions, please email or call (202) 547-5420.

Sincerely,
David N. Bossie Neil Patel
President, Citizens United Co-Founder & Publisher, Daily Caller News Foundation

1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE
Washington, D.C. 20003
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